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Subject: FW: Reference
Attachments: image001.jpg

From: Pat Snowden <pat@snowdenflooring.com>

Sent: 13 July 2022 19:44

To: Nigel Duggan <nigel@everreadymix.co.uk>

Cc: Dave Houfton <dave@everreadymix.co.uk>; Michael <Michael@everreadymix.co.uk>
Subject: Re: Reference

Hi Nigel,

Please let me know who | need to send the reference to.

| have no doubt at all that you guys at Ever Readymix would have no problem supplying 150m3 per day for 5 weeks
as you supplied us circa 300m3 per day for nearly 6 months and we had excellent service in rates of supply per hour
allowing us to get the concrete laid by early afternoon!

More importantly the quality of the concrete was excellent

If we were doing the job we would definitely be using you guys to do it ! You may remember that when we priced
that job at tender stage we used you guys for our price.

Please send me the contact details for the reference or you are welcome to just forward this email on.

Best regards

Pat

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Jul 2022, at 13:44, Nigel Duggan <nigel@everreadymix.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Pat,
Looking for a favour when you get a minute

We are trying to win a job from C R Reynolds, it’s the new lorry park at Wren
Kitchens, Barton Upon Humber, we have spoken about this previously.

They are looking at a supply of 150m3 per day 5 days a week for 5 weeks so
around 3750m3 total

As you can imagine we would like to supply this, | have mentioned to Callum,
the buyer for this project, about the service we gave you at Wren.

The MD at C R Reynolds is leaning towards using Breedon as he believes they
would be more suited & reliable than us, don’t ask me why !!!



If you could spare 5 minutes of your time to send me a quick email stating the
experience you have had whilst using us | would really appreciate it.

If you want to make it for the attention of Callum Noble, C R Reynolds, that
would be great

Please reply to all in this email as | am away from end of play tomorrow so
may not be me who forwards your email to Reynolds

Cheers

Nige

Nigel Duggan
Sales Director

Ever Readymix Concrete and Screed Limited
Tel: 01430 432222

Email: nigel@everreadymix.co.uk

Website: www.everreadymix.co.uk
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